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TO: All SBC Residents] Jacaranda Trace Club Members, and all Family Members
2

FROM: Gail Chabe+

DATE: April 12,20

RE: COVID-19 Protocol Reminder

In that vaccinations are not 100% effective, and it is possible, and has happened here, that you
may contract COVID even when vaccinated. This memo is to remind residents and their family
members to please not relax and let your guard down. Please remain vigilant in following the
CDC guidelines to wear a mask over your nose and mouth, stay 6 feet from others and avoid
crowds and wash your hands often or use hand sanitizer.

For those who participated in the first Moderna clinic, our second Moderna clinic will be at
Jacaranda Trace on April 20" at 8:30 a.m. and at SBC on April 30" at 10:00 a.m. More details
will follow.

VACCINATION CLINIC INFORMATION BELOW

If you have a private housekeeper or caregiver who has not been vaccinated, please encourage
them to sign-up for the clinic below. If they would like to be vaccinated, please have them fill out
the section below and return to Lynne Minguez at SBC or Olga Strelkova at Jacaranda Trace by
April 17,

This New Clinic will be the one-dose Johnson & Johnson vaccine.

YOUR

NAME: UNIT #:
EMPLOYEE

NAME: BIRTH DATE:

WORKING RELATIONSHIP TO YOU:

PHONE NUMBER:

Clinic date to be announced.

Return by April 17th
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